
 
Colfax City Council Meetings are ADA compliant. If you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 346 2313 at least 72 hours
prior to make arrangements for ensuring your accessibility. 

June 10, 2015 

Page 1 of 2

.. 
REGULARMEETING AGENDA

June 10, 2015 
Regular Session begins at 7:00 PM 

 

 
1) CONVENE OPEN SESSION_________________________________________________________________ 

1A. Pledge of Allegiance
1B. Roll Call
1C. Approval of Agenda Order

This is the time for changes to the agenda to be considered including removal, postponement, or change
to the agenda sequence.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: By motion, accept the agenda as presented or amended.

 
2) CONSENT CALENDAR____________________________________________________________________ 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Consent Calendar 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine in nature and will be approved by one
blanket motion with a roll call vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless persons request
specific items to be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and separate action. Any items removed
will be considered after the motion to approve the Consent Agenda. If you wish to have an item pulled from the
Consent Agenda for discussion, please notify the City staff.

2A. Minutes City Council Meeting of May 27, 2015
Recommendation: Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 27, 2015.

2B. Delinquent Garbage Collection:   Confirming the Report of Delinquent Waste Collection Accounts and
Placing Liens on Said Properties and Special Assessments upon Property Taxes Pursuant to City of Colfax
Municipal Code Section 8.20.130.
Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution No. 21 2015

 
3) COUNCIL, STAFF AND OTHER REPORTS______________________________________________________ 
The purpose of these reports is to provide information to the Council and public on projects, programs, and
issues discussed at committee meetings and other items of Colfax related information. No decisions will be
made on these issues. If a member of the Council prefers formal action be taken on any committee reports or
other information, the issue will be placed on a future Council meeting agenda.

3A. Committee Reports and Colfax Informational Items π All Councilmembers
3B. City Operations Update – City staff
3C.  Additional Reports – Agency partners 
 

 
4) PUBLIC COMMENT______________________________________________________________________ 
Members of the audience are permitted to address the Council on matters of concern to the public within the
subject jurisdiction of the City Council that are not listed on this agenda. Please make your comments as brief as
possible. Comments should not exceed three (3) minutes in length. The Council cannot act on items not included
on this agenda; however, if action is required it will be referred to staff.





City of Colfax 1
City Council Minutes May 27, 2015
 

City of Colfax 
City Council Minutes 

Regular Meeting of Wednesday, May 27, 2015 
City Hall Council Chambers 
33 S. Main Street, Colfax CA 

 

1 CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER
 

The Regular Council Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Mayor Douglass. 
 

1A. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Officer Chris Nave of the California 
Highway Patrol. 

1B. Roll Call:  
Councilmembers present:  Delfino, Douglass, Harvey, and Parnham 
Councilmembers absent: Hesch 

1C. Approval of Agenda: 
On a motion by Councilmember Delfino, seconded by Councilmember Parnham, 
the City Council approved the agenda. 
AYES:   Delfino, Douglass, Harvey, Parnham 
NOES:   None 
ABSENT:  Hesch 
 

2 ACTION ITEMS 
 

2A. Reject all bids for the Grass Valley Street Utility Undergrounding Project and 
cancel project 

 STAFF PRESENTATION:  Jim Fletter, Assistant City Engineer 
RECOMMENDATION: 1) Adopt Resolution 18-2015 Rejecting all bids for the 
Grass Valley Street Utility Undergrounding Project No. 14-01 and authorize the 
City Clerk to return bid securities to bidders; 2) Receive accounting of funds 
expended to date on the project. 

Assistant City Engineer Fletter explained that the City received good construction bids 
for the Utility Undergrounding Project.  After bids were opened, PG&E revised their cost 
estimate to a final budget.  Wave Cable and Verizon had originally agreed to be part of 
the project, but when the final costs were given, both declined to support the project.  If 
the Project is built without Wave Cable and Verizon, the City would expend $100,000. 
Staff recommends canceling the project at this time due to the high expense. Council 
asked if the design was completed without approval of all of the utilities and if the 
$35,000 investment in design will be recouped in the future should the project be 
approved at a later date.  City Manager Miller replied that the utilities had given approval 
of the design but do not want to pay the costs of the trench.  The project is fully designed 
so the plans can be used at a future date.  There were no comments from the public. 

On a motion by Councilmember Delfino, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Parnham 
the City Council adopted Resolution 18-2015 rejecting all bids for the Grass 
Valley Street Utility Undergrounding Project. 
AYES:   Delfino, Douglass, Harvey, Parnham 
NOES:   None 
ABSENT: Hesch 

ITEM 2A
1 of 5



City of Colfax 2
City Council Minutes May 27, 2015
 

2B. Reject bid and authorize staff to re-bid, for the UPRR Ped Xing and Bike 
Path Improvement Project, Federal Project No. STPL – 5187(007)  
STAFF PRESENTATION: Jim Fletter, Assistant City Engineer 
RECOMMENDATION: 1) Reject the bid received for the UPRR Ped Xing and 
Bike Path Improvement Project No. 12-01.02; 2) authorize the City Clerk to return 
the bid security; and 3) authorize staff to re-advertise for bids. 

Assistant City Engineer Jim Fletter stated that only one bid came in for the project at 
$346,000, about $100,000 higher than the engineer’s estimate of $210,000.  He 
subsequently received information from contractors that they would enter a bid if the City 
re-advertised for bids.  Council discussed the item, expressing consternation that the 
project has been in the planning phase for several years and concern that only one 
company put in a bid.  City Engineer Alan Mitchell explained that the project is 
complicated.  Environmental and safety requirements from the Railroad, the State and the 
Federal government have all created delays.  Some companies did not bid for the project 
due to the high cost of obtaining insurance for a project involving railroad property.  City 
Manager Miller stated that the Union Pacific Railroad has a source of pooled insurance 
which will lower the cost for potential bidders.  The engineers asserted that new bids 
could be opened within twenty-one days.  Members of the public inquired how this has 
impacted the City budget and if the potential Quiet Zone has been affected.  The project 
is funded through grants not by general City funds and the Quiet Zone is still possible 

On a motion by Councilmember Delfino, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Parnham 
the City Council rejected the bid and authorized staff to re-bid the UPRR Ped Xing 
and Bike Path Improvement Project, Federal Project No. STPL_5187(007) 
AYES:   Delfino, Douglass, Harvey, Parnham 
NOES:   None 
ABSENT: Hesch 

 

3 CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

3A.    Minutes City Council Meeting of May 13, 2015 
Recommendation: Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 13, 2015. 
On a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Parnham, seconded by Councilmember Delfino, 
the City Council approved the Consent Calendar. 
AYES:   Delfino, Douglass, Harvey, Parnham 
NOES:   None 
ABSENT: Hesch 

 

4 COUNCIL, STAFF AND OTHER REPORTS
 

4A. Committee Reports and Informational Items – All Council Members  
Mayor Douglass 

 Project Go is considering purchasing 70 copies of HMIS software to create a 
common database for the local agencies which offer services to the homeless.  
Over 200 agencies and organizations provide services and there is currently no 
method of communicating among them. 
 
 

ITEM 2A
2 of 5



City of Colfax 3
City Council Minutes May 27, 2015
 

Councilmember Harvey 
 Commented that with the Wastewater Treatment Plant configured for maintenance 

and low flow, it would be an ideal time to hire a new operator.  He inquired when 
Staff would begin the recruitment for the new operator.  City Manager Miller 
responded that the current contractor is over budget but cost effective.  The Public 
Works Department employees have passed Operator 1 and Operator 2 certificates, 
respectively.  Staff will begin the recruitment process soon. 

Councilmember Parnham 
 Attended the Mosquito Abatement meeting with nothing to report pertaining to 

Colfax. 
 The Memorial Day Service held at the Cemetery was a nice event. 

Councilmember Delfino 
 WACMAC was cancelled so there is nothing to report. 

 

4B. Operations Updates – City Staff 
City Manager Miller  

 As a result of the abatement letter sent earlier this year, the owners of the Historic 
Hotel have contacted us and the Hotel is back on the market.  The City will 
continue the abatement process. 

 The Dollar General construction contractor purchased his business license this 
week.  There is no date set for the start of construction but the project is moving 
forward.   

 A flyer for the Placer County Agricultural Tour has been placed in Council’s 
boxes – it is usually an interesting and worthwhile event. 

 The Wastewater Treatment Plant is producing very clear water and pond 2 will be 
cleaned during the reconfiguration of the plant for the summer. 

 The Sierra Vista Community Center will be hosting the second annual Chocolate, 
Wine, and Art Indulgence on June 27th. 

 On June 2nd, Placer County will host a Travel and Leisure Symposium from 
11:00AM-2:00PM. 
 

4C. Additional Reports – Agency Partners 
Chris Nave, California Highway Patrol (CHP) Public Information Officer  

 Memorial Day weekend was busy for CHP with several DUI arrest and accidents.   
 A Bike Rodeo will be held on May 29th at the Alta/Dutch Flat School from 12:00-

2:30PM. About 80 children will participate. 
 CHP is promoting the Sober Grad Night at the Sierra Vista Community Center. 
 CHP is planning to hold Coffee-with-a-Cop events at Starbucks soon.  He will 

inform Council when details are available. 
Mayor Pro Tem Parnham asked if the increase of wrong-way drivers on the freeway 
were a result of confusion due to road construction.  Officer Nave replied that the 
statistics show that 61% are a result of DUI and most of the remainder are disoriented 
Senior Citizens – there is no proven correlation between wrong-way drivers and road 
construction. 

Frank Klein, Colfax Chamber of Commerce President 

ITEM 2A



City of Colfax 4
City Council Minutes May 27, 2015
 

 The next Chamber Mixer will be at Sierra Self Storage on June 25th from 
5:30PM-7:30PM. 

 The Chamber is working on the July 3 application and may possibly have a 
fundraising event on June 13th. 

 

5    PUBLIC COMMENT 
Melba Delfino, 999 Pine Street: 

 Kiwanis will once again hold a Little Patriots Parade on July 3rd at 11:30AM.  
Usually 12-25 children participate in the parade. 

 She inquired how the recruitment for the office administrative assistant position 
was going. 

Jeannie Claxton, 285 Alpine Way: 
 Suggested that Council and the Chamber work together to create a list of 

businesses which could be given to passengers waiting for the train in order to 
draw people across the tracks and into downtown businesses. 

 She also suggested that the City encourage the organizers of the Century Bike ride 
to route the ride through Colfax. 

Tim Ryan, 300 S Main Street: 
 He was impressed with the potential City Hall makeover and encouraged Council 

to improve the building’s façade to continue the momentum from the workshop. 
 Commented that the flags flying in downtown on Memorial Day looked great. 

 

6 PUBLIC HEARING 
 

6A. Introduction and First Reading of Ordinance No. 526: An Ordinance Of The 
City Of Colfax Authorizing Collection Of Delinquent Sewer Service Charges 
On The Placer County Secured Tax Roll For Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
STAFF PRESENTATION:  Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Introduce the proposed Ordinance by title only, 
conduct a Public Hearing and thereafter by Motion waive the first reading and 
Continue for Second Reading and Adoption at the June 10th Regularly Scheduled 
Council Meeting to be effective 30 days thereafter. 

City Manager Miller stated that the hearing for delinquent Recology accounts was held at 
City Hall during regular business hours.  No one came to speak at the hearing.   
Finance Director Laurie Van Groningen stated that this hearing is part of the normal 
annual process established to place delinquent sewer accounts on the property tax rolls.  
The hearing has been properly noticed and property owners have been notified by mail. 
Councilmember Harvey asked why some of the delinquent accounts were unsecured.  
City Attorney Cabral explained that these accounts were for the buildings on railroad 
land.  There is a different process to place these on the tax rolls.   

On a motion by Councilmember Delfino, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Parnham 
the City Council approved the Introduction and First Reading of Ordinance No. 
526 by title only and continued the Hearing for the Second Reading at the June 10, 
2015 Regularly Scheduled Meeting. 
AYES:   Delfino, Douglass, Harvey, Parnham 
NOES:   None 
ABSENT: Hesch 

ITEM 2A







LorraineCassidy
Typewritten Text

LorraineCassidy
Typewritten Text

LorraineCassidy
Typewritten Text

LorraineCassidy
Typewritten Text





3 

 

9. The City agrees to pay the County for the reasonable and ordinary charges to recoup 
its costs of placement and collection on the tax rolls at the agreed upon rate of 1% of the 
taxes, assessments, fees and/or charges, as provided by Government Code sections 29304 
and 51800. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on 
the 10th day of June, 2015 by the following vote on roll call: 
 
AYES:   
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 
  
 
 
                                                                                   ________________________________ 
                                        Kim A. Douglass, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 

4 of 7





Colfax Liens

Acct # Parcel # Address Owner Owner Mailing Address Dates of Service Lien Amount
R 1567981 101-200-028-000 247 Canyon Creek Cir Arnold, Kenneth & Rose 247 Canyon Creek Cir    Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $313.57
R 1568435 101-200-044-000 300 Canyon Creek Cir Keane, Lisette A 300 Canyon Creek Cir     Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $303.08

1567767 006-063-006-000 15 Culver St Ramey, Betty PO Box 1187   Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $246.61
R 1567940 006-076-018-000 120 E Church St Tilitson, Larry 18850 Applegate Rd    Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $286.28
R 1571058 006-074-009-000 121 E Marvin St Ohnmacht, Rob 6021 Virginia Dr       Auburn CA 95603 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $286.28

1569813 100-270-025-000 208 Foster Rd Whiteside, Erma J. 208 Foster Rd   Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $160.19
R 1569904 100-270-024-000 210 Foster Rd Barnard, Michael 210 Foster Rd      Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $286.28

1605997 100-270-040-000 220 Glendale Rd Faitz, Kurt H. 220 Glendale Rd   Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $220.88
1569144 101-010-044-000 1149 Hwy 174 Borow, Patrick & Jerri 4480 Miler Oak Dr    Auburn CA 95602 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $208.79
1715572 006-112-064-000 255 Jeffery Pl Bicking IV, Charles 14685 Pammy Way   Grass Valley CA 95949 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $361.73
1573229 100-260-053-000 116 Mink Creek Dr Barr, Jason 116 Mink Creek Dr    Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $209.15

R 1567320 006-072-004-000 33 N Auburn St Roberts, Benjamin & Christina 33 N Auburn St     Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $286.28
1576495 006-010-043-000 105 Oak Hill Dr Romero, Stephanie PO Box 1746    Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $644.30
1571959 006-010-046-000 108 Oak Hill Dr Schwartz, Cynthia & Kristy PO Box 218   Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $209.71
1571140 100-250-030-000 1386 Oak Ridge Dr Oak Ridge at Sherwood HOA 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $139.24

R 1571439 006-112-063-000 155 Pine St Smith, Vicki 155 Pine St    Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $354.65
1570654 006-030-006-000 150 Pleasant St Markle, Helen PO Box 1095     Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $461.56

R 1577543 006-080-042-000 230 Rising Sun Rd Holderfield, Kelly PO Box 1989          Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $312.99
1682285 006-074-008-000 2 S Auburn St Goza, Larry Keith 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $281.39
1739044 006-143-005-000 308 S Auburn St Sporty Dog Investments Inc. PO Box 397     Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $341.50
1572932 006-030-012-000 127 Sanders Ln McCleary, Foxey PO Box 13     Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $443.88

R 1586098 006-112-055-000 136 Scholtz Ave Gibson, Ted 136 Scholtz Ave      Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $306.16
R 1572163 006-112-048-000 232 Scholtz Ave Faltersack, Kirk & Tammy PO Box 1298         Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $410.79
R 1703545 006-112-021-000 248 Scholtz Ave Vigarino, Vincent 248 Scholtz Ave     Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $312.50
R 1573203 100-153-011-000 201 Sherwood Ct Clawitter, Mary Kaye 210 Sherwood Ct      Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $562.70
R 1573211 006-044-007-000 210 Sunrise Ave Back, George & Dorothy PO Box 597          Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $286.31

1636745 100-260-006-000 170 Treasurton St Luckman, Neisha 170 Treasurton St     Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $402.54
1770932 100-260-032-000 173 Treasurton St Nunes, Laura 173 Treasurton St      Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $155.61
1573161 100-260-037-000 205 Treasurton St Mothorn, Bonnie & Michael 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $206.79
1573401 100-270-016-000 212 Treasurton St Lestrange, Deborah PO Box 1114     Weimar CA 95736 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $341.36

R 1633221 006-133-005-000 44 Walnut St Koerber, Elizabeth PO Box 1106      Colfax CA 95713 7/1/14 - 6/30/15 $286.31

6 of 7

LorraineCassidy
Highlight

LorraineCassidy
Highlight

LorraineCassidy
Highlight

LorraineCassidy
Highlight

LorraineCassidy
Highlight

LorraineCassidy
Highlight

LorraineCassidy
Highlight





Page 1

 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

FOR THE JUNE 11, 2014 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Mark Miller, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director

DATE: June 4, 2015

SUBJECT: Second Reading of Ordinance No. 526: An Ordinance Of The City Of Colfax
Authorizing Collection Of Delinquent Sewer Service Charges On The Placer County
Secured and Unsecured Tax Roll For Fiscal Year 2015 2016 delinquent sewer charges
and Consideration of Adoption of Resolution No. 22 2015: Requesting Collection Of
Sewer Service Charges On The Placer County Tax Roll For Tax Year 2015 2016.

X N/A   FUNDED   UNπFUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:   
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Consider Public and Staff Comments and Adopt Ordinance No. 526 and Waive
Reading of the Entire Ordinance and Read by Title Only; to become effective in 30 days. Adopt Resolution
22 2015

 

SUMMARY: 
Colfax Municipal Code (the “Code”) Title 13, Chapter 13.08, Article VI authorizes the City to collect delinquent
sewer charges on the secured tax roll at the same time as general property taxes. The Code requires the City
Council to adopt an Ordinance by a two thirds vote in order to collect the delinquent charges on the tax roll.

There are approximately 73 delinquent sewer service charge accounts that remain unpaid. A written report
containing a description of each parcel of real property for which there is a delinquent sewer service charge and
the amount of each charge has been filed with the City Clerk and is attached. All charges reflected in the
written report have been computed in conformity with Title 13, Chapter 13.08, Article III of the Code.

A public hearing is required before the proposed Ordinance can be adopted. Notice of the Public Hearing
regarding the delinquent accounts was published in the Colfax Record once each week for two successive weeks
prior to the hearing. A copy of the delinquent accounts report is on file at City Hall. All property owners with a
delinquent balance were notified in writing of the public hearing process.

The purpose of the hearing is to allow the Council to hear objections and protests to the report. At the
conclusion of the hearing, the Council may adopt, revise, change, reduce or modify any sewer service charge in
the report, sustain or overrule any objections to the report and adopt or decline to adopt the report as
modified. If the report is adopted with or without modification, the City Clerk will file it with the County
Auditor Controller and the charges reflected in the final report will be collected at the same time as ad valorem
property taxes.



Page 2

FISCAL IMPACT:   
 

As indicated on the attached report, there are $68,111.17 delinquent Sewer charges due to the City as of May
20, 2015.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

Placer County requires a resolution containing specific provisions to be adopted in order to collect the
delinquent charges on the tax roll. The Colfax Code requires an ordinance.

CONCLUSION:
 

This process is cumbersome but essential to properly collecting delinquent sewer service charges on the tax roll.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Ordinance 526
2. Exhibit A to Ordinance 526
3. Exhibit B Listing of Delinquent Accounts (Revised Report Date May 20, 2015)
4. Resolution 22 2015
5. Schedule of Activities for Placing Delinquent Sewer and Garbage Charges on Annual Tax rolls



City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Ordinance № 526 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF COLFAX AUTHORIZING COLLECTION OF 
DELINQUENT SEWER SERVICE CHARGES ON THE PLACER COUNTY SECURED AND 

UNSECURED TAX ROLL FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 

The City Council of the City of Colfax does ordain as follows:  
 

Section 1. 

The Colfax City Council authorizes the collection of delinquent sewer services charges on the Placer 

County secured and unsecured tax roll as set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto and by this reference 

incorporated herein.   
 

Section 2. Superseding Provisions 

The provisions of this ordinance and any resolution adopted pursuant hereto shall supersede any previous 

ordinance or resolution to the extent the same is in conflict herewith.  
 

Section 3. Severability 

If any section, phrase, sentence or portion of this ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional 

by any court of competent jurisdiction, the invalid or unconstitutional portion shall be deemed a separate, 

distinct and independent provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions 

hereof.  
 

Section 4. Effective Date 

This ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after its adoption. 
 

Section 5. Publication 

This ordinance shall, within 15 days after its adoption, be published or posted in accordance with Section 

36933 of the Government Code of the State of California with the names of those City Council members 

voting for and against it. 
 

The foregoing ordinance was introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax 

held on the 27th day of May, 2015, and passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council held on 

the 10th day of June, 2015, at a duly held regular meeting of the City of Colfax, by the following vote:  
 

AYES:   

NOES: 

ABSENT:     

ABSTAIN: 
 

         ______________________________ 

         Kim A. Douglas, Mayor  

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:    ATTEST: 

 
 

_________________________    ______________________________  

Alfred Cabral, City Attorney    Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 

3 of 13



Ordinance 526 
 

Exhibit A 
 

Recitals 
 
This Ordinance has been enacted with regard to the following facts and circumstances: 
 

A. Colfax Municipal Code Title 13, Chapter 13.08, Article VI authorizes the City of 
Colfax (“City”) to collect delinquent sewer services charges which have accrued on the secured 
and unsecured tax roll in the same manner and at the same time as general property taxes; and  
 

B. A written report attached as Exhibit B to this Ordinance (the “Report”) containing 
a description of each parcel of real property receiving sewer services and the amount of 
delinquent charges for each parcel has been prepared and filed with the City Clerk in accordance 
with Colfax Municipal Code §13.08.320; and  
 

C. Notice of the filing of the Report and notice of the time and place of the hearing 
thereon by the City Council has been duly given and published as required by Colfax Municipal 
Code §13.08.330; and  
 

D. At the May 27, 2015 hearing the City Council heard and considered all objections 
and protests to the Report and determined that protests were not made by the owners of a 
majority of the separate parcels of property described in the Report; and 
 

E. At the conclusion of the hearing, after incorporating all revisions to the Report 
that the Council deemed necessary and after addressing or overruling all objections to the Report 
the Council found and determined that each charge as described in the Report is due, owing and 
unpaid; and  
 
 F. The County has required as a condition of the collection of said charges that the 
City warrant the legality of said charges and defend and indemnify the County from any 
challenge to the legality thereof. 
 

Ordinance 
 
1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct statements of fact and are hereby incorporated 

into this Ordinance. 
 
2. The Report attached as Exhibit B hereto is adopted and said adoption is final. The City 

Clerk is hereby authorized to file with the Placer County Auditor-Controller a copy of 
this Ordinance and the Report. 

 
3. The Auditor-Controller of Placer County is requested to attach for collection on the 

County tax rolls those taxes, assessments, fees and/or charges, listed on the Report 
attached as Exhibit B attached hereto. 





6 of 13







9 of 13



10 of 13





2 

 

4. The City warrants and represents that the taxes, assessments, fees and/or 
charges imposed by the City and being requested to be collected by Placer County comply 
with all requirements of state law, including but not limited to Articles XIIIC and XIIID of 
the California Constitution (Proposition 218). 

 

5. The City releases and discharges County, and its officers, agents and 
employees from any and all claims, demands, liabilities, costs and expenses, damages, 
causes of action, and judgments, in any manner arising out of the collection by County on 
the property tax roll of any taxes, assessments, fees and/or charges on behalf of City. 

 

6. In consideration for the County’s collection of the charge through the 
County’s property tax roll, the City agrees to and shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless 
the County, its officers, agents and employees  (the “Indemnified Parties”) from any and all 
claims, demands, liabilities, costs and expenses, damages, causes of action, and judgments, 
in any manner arising out of the collection by County of any of  City’s said taxes, 
assessments, fees and/or charges requested to be collected by County for the City, or in any 
manner arising out of City’s establishment and imposition of said taxes, assessments, fees 
and/or charges. City agrees that, in the event a judgment is entered in a court of law against 
any of the Indemnified Parties as a result of the collection of one of City’s taxes, 
assessments, fees and/or charges, the County may offset the amount of the judgment from 
any other monies collected by County on behalf of City, including property taxes. 

          
7. The City agrees that its officers, agents and employees will cooperate with 

the County by responding to all inquiries referred to City by County from any person 
concerning the City’s taxes, assessments, fees and/or charges, and that City will not refer 
such persons to County officers and employees for response. 

 

8. The City agrees to pay the County for the reasonable and ordinary charges to 
recoup its costs of placement and collection on the tax rolls at the agreed upon rate of 1% 
of the taxes, assessments, fees and/or charges, as provided by Government Code sections 
29304 and 51800. 

 

The foregoing Resolution was duly and regularly passed and adopted at a regular 
meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 10th day of June, 2015 by the 
following vote on roll call: 

 
AYES:    
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 
  
                                                                                      _______________________________ 

Kim A. Douglass, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 



Public Hearing Date 5/27/2015

Compile delinquent report - Secured and Unsecured 5/1/2015

City send Delinquent Letter to affected property owners 5/1/2015 Same letter as last year 

Public Hearing Notice - Colfax Record 5/7/2015 Must be noticed for two consecutive weeks - same notice as last year

Public Hearing Notice - Colfax Record 5/14/2015

Hold Public Hearing 5/27/2015

1st Reading of Ordinance 5/27/2015

2nd Reading of and Adoption of Ordinance 6/10/2015

Resolutions to place delinquents on Tax Rolls 6/10/2015 Council confirms sewer and garbage reports and placing liens

Recology to submit draft letter to City for review 5/1/2015 Must specify time of lien hearing

Recology submits report to City for Garbage delinquents 5/14/2015

Recology sends letter prior to lien hearing date 5/14/2015 Hearing date tentatively to be same day as Public Hearing
Hold Lien hearing 5/27/2015 This is not public hearing for Council…..can be held during day

Submit unsecured amounts to County 6/26/2015 This is required submittal date provided by County

Submit Secured amounts to County 7/24/2015 This is required submittal date provided by County

City of Colfax - 2015-2016 Auditor Direct Charges

Schedule of Activities for Collecting Delinquent Sewer and Garbage Charges on Annual Tax Rolls

13 of 13



 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

FOR THE JUNE 10, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING
 

FROM: Mark Miller, City Manager
PREPARED By: Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director

DATE: June 3, 2015
SUBJECT: Budget Review – Fiscal Year 2015 2016

 

 N/A  X FUNDED 
(proposed)   UNπFUNDED AMOUNT: $ See Below FROM FUND: Multiple 

 

RECOMMENDED  ACTION: Review and accept by resolution the Budget Amendments for fiscal year
2015 2016.

 

ISSUE STATEMENT AND DISCUSSION:
The City finances are in improving shape. By the end of the current fiscal year, we expect to meet or exceed the
General Fund reserve target established by City Council of $325,000 (approximately 25% of annual General Fund
expenditures).

The purpose of this Budget Review is to review and discuss the Fiscal Year 2015 2016 Adopted Budget for any
currently identified revenue and expense differences. Staff is recommending some minor adjustments to the
budget adopted in June 2014 as outlined below – with more details in the attached reports. Overall, the
proposed budget remains balanced with increasing revenues.

Increase/ 

(Decrease)

Revenues

General Fund Sales Tax Revenue 165,000$

Streets & Roads LTF and STF 23,047$

Streets & Roads Gas Tax 6,835$

TOTAL 194,882$           

Expenses

General Fund Contracts and Training (185)$

Fire services and admin support 20,480$

Engineering Services 23,000$

Sheriff and substation expenses 8,967$

Debt Service (35,000)$

Revitalization Project (26,250)$

Sewer Supplies and Legal Expenses 20,000$

TOTAL 11,012$             

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
1. Resolution 23 2015
2. Fiscal Year 2015 2016 Recommended budget amendments – Revenues
3. Fiscal Year 2015 2016 Sales Tax Analysis Budget Update June 2015
4. Fiscal Year 2015 2016 Recommended budget amendments – Expenses

5. Fiscal Year 2015 2016 Recommended budget amendments – Staffing

 

ITEM 6A
1 of 10







Page 1

 
 

City of Colfax 
Sales Tax Analysis – Fiscal Year 2015π2016 Budget Update June 2015 

 
Revenue from Sales and Use taxes is approximately 59% of the overall General Fund Revenue (discretionary
revenue) Budget for FY2014 2015. As reported in the Mid Year Budget review in March, this percentage is
higher than the average for most California Cities and indicates a high dependency on sales tax revenue for our
City. Because this level of dependency is very difficult to estimate, it is financially prudent for the City to monitor
sales tax revenues very closely.

FISCAL YEAR 2014π2015 ANALYSIS: 

We have updated the attached sales tax analysis report through May 2015. This update includes all allocations
from the State and County through March 2015. The City receives estimated advance payments approximately
two months in arrears from the State and a true up for each quarter approximately 90 days after quarter end.
Allocations from the County for the “Triple Flip” (Sales tax for Property Tax Swap – Proposition 57) are received
in January and May each year and are based on current year estimates provided by the Board of Equalization
and adjusted for true ups in previous years.

The adopted budget for fiscal year 2014 2015 reflected an approximately 25% decrease over the previous year.
With receipts for just half of the year recorded thus far, we have already received over 100% of the annual
budget. The increase is primarily due to increase in the portion of the sales tax received from the “Triple Flip”.
The “Triple Flip” includes advances for the current year and true up adjustments from the previous year – and is
therefore not actually reflective of current year activity.
 
CALIFORNIA SALES AND USE TAX π  (Information derived from The California Municipal Revenue Sources
Handbook 2014 edition)

California sales and use tax is the familiar tax that retailers add on to the price of most goods sold in California.
A portion of the tax is a state tax and a portion is locally imposed. The State of California Legislature passed the
Bradley Burns Local Sales and Use Tax Law in 1955. As part of this law, a City may participate by imposing a
sales and use tax rate of up to 1 percent. The basic 1 percent Bradley Burns rate for Cities is a general tax and
must be received in the General Fund.

State General Fund 3.94%

State General Fund Propsoition 30 0.25%

Counties for Health and Welfare 0.50%

Counties for Corrections 1.06%

Counties and Cities Public Safety Prop 172 0.50%

County Transportation Fund 0.25%

City/County General Fund (Bradley Burns) 1.00%

Total Statewide base rate 7.50%

Local Transactions and Use Taxes (described below) Up to 2% Combined

Total Sales and Use Tax Rate from 7.5% to 10.0%

Components of the California Sales and Use Tax

ITEM 6A
5 of 10













 
 
 
 
 
 
  

FOR THE JUNE 10, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Mark Miller, City Manager
PREPARED BY: Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director

DATE: May 27, 2015
SUBJECT: Sewer Service Fees for Fiscal Year 2015 2016

 

X N/A   FUNDED   UNπFUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:   
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Accept and File Sewer Service Fees for Fiscal Year 2015 2016

SUMMARY: 
Staff recommends that the Council accepts and files the Sewer Service Fees for Fiscal Year 2015 2016.
 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: 
Colfax Municipal Code 13.08.160 Fee Adjustments π The sewer service fee, including lift station charges, shall be
reviewed annually and amended by resolution of the city council when determined necessary.

Resolution No. 33 – 2008 (Attached) 
Note 1:  Sewer Base Rate will continue to increase by a 3.5% inflator every year beyond 2012π2013 unless 
modified by the Council.  Additional rate increases may be necessary if costs exceed projections.  Any such 
additional increases shall be subject to Prop 218. 
 

Note 2:  The Collection & Lift System rate is set at $12.20 with future increases to be considered after the line 
assessment study is completed.  Any such additional increases shall be subject to Prop 218. 

RECOMMENDATION:
Based on current budget projections, staff recommends no change be made to the calculation of annual sewer
service fees as approved in Resolution No. 33 – 2008.

Current New

2014π2015 2015π2016

Sewer Base Rate 103.33$ 106.95$

Collection & Lift Systems 12.20$ 12.20$

Total per Month 115.53$                        119.15$                        

Total BiπMonthly 231.06$                        238.29$                        

Monthly Increase 3.62$                            

BiπMonthly increase 7.23$                            

Annual Increase 43.40$                          

Monthly Sewer Rates per Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU)

 
 

This rate schedule does not affect the I&I assessment ($74.40/EDU) collected annually on the property tax bills.
This assessment is in effect until May 30, 2018 (Colfax Municipal Code 13.08.170 – I&I project sewer charge).

Attachment: Resolution 33 2008

ITEM 6B
1 of 4



CITY OF COLFAX 

RESOLUTION NO. 33- 2008 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLFAX 
SETTING WASTEWATER TREATMENT AND COLLECTION SYSTEM USER RATES 

WHEREAS, the Colfax City Council has duly considered the monthly sewer rates 
necessary to fund: 

1) maintenance and operations of the City's new wastewater treatment plant; 

2) the debt service on a State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan for the construction of the 
new wastewater treatment plant; and 

3) improvements required by the Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board 
to the collection system, including lift stations; and . 

WHEREAS, the SRF loan has financed the construction of a new tertiary treatment 
facility that will produce effluent to meet standards and deadlines as set forth in the National 
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) and Cease and Desist Order, both of which 
were approved by the Regional Water Quality Control Board in October 2007; and 

WHEREAS, the Council has held a noticed public hearing and further multiple 
subsequent hearings and received a tremendous amount of community input; and 

WHEREAS, the rate schedule attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A, is 
intended to provide sufficient revenue through increases over the next 6 years to meet the 
obligations as set forth in Agreement Number: 07-836-550 (Project Number: C-06-4470-110) 
in the amount of $7,485,865 and other requirements of the Regional Water Quality Control 
Board; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Colfax that the attached monthly sewer rate schedule and annual increases shown therein is 
approved to be effective January 1, 2009, subject to further proceedings pursuant to Proposition 
218. 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council finds that the uniform collection 
system rate provides for improvements and enhanced maintenance that allows the City to avoid 
spills and fines that benefits all users equally. 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that a notice of the rate increases and justification 
therefore shall be mailed to all parties subject to the rate increases and a public hearing as 

ITEM 6B
2 of 4





The rate schedule below does not affect the 1&1 assessment collected annually on your property tax bills. It also does not change the 
additional 46 cents added to non-city users to cover repayment of 1978 General Obligation Bonds. 

MONTHLY RATE SCHEDULES AS ADOPTED IN RESOLUTION NO. 33-2008 

ANNUAL MONTHLY RATE PER EQUIVALENT DWELLING UNIT (EDU)* 

CURRENT 
RATE/ Jan. -June July June July June July-June July June 

MONTH 2009 2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 

SEWER BASE RATE (See Note I) $ 6o.oo I $ 87.oo I $ 87.oo I $ 90.05 I $93.20 I $ 96.46 

COLLECTION & LIFT SYSTEMS 
ADDED RATE FOR CAPITOL COSTS 
AND LIFT STATIONS 0 & M (See Note 2) --- I $ 12.20 I $ 12.20 I $ 12.20 I $ 12.20 I $ 12.20 

Note 1: Sewer Base Rate will continue to increase by 3.5% inflator every year beyond 2012-2113 unless modified by the Council. 
Additional rate increases may be necessary if costs exceed projections. Any such additional increases shall be subject to Prop 218. 

Note 2: This rate is set at $12.20 with future increases to be considered afterthe line assessment study is completed. Any such 
additional increases shall be subject to Prop 218. 

Questions can be directed to Karen McBride at 916-549-3265 kmcbride@rcac.org or Jean Thompson-lbbeson, at 916-207-8814, , 
j thompson@rcac.org 

3 

I 

ITEM 6B
4 of 4

mailto:thompson@rcac.org
mailto:kmcbride@rcac.org

	00 Agenda
	02A 150527 Minutes
	02B Delinquent Garbage Collection
	150610 Staff Report Delinquent Garbage
	Resolution 21-2015 Delinquent Garbage
	150501 Delinquent Garbage Report
	2015 Letter to Owner

	05A Delinquent Sewer 2nd Reading
	150610 Staff Report Delinquent Sewer 2nd Reading
	Ordinance 526 Delinquent Sewer 2015
	526 Delinquent Sewer Exhibit A
	526 Delinquent Sewer Exhibit B Delinquent Sewer Service Charge Report
	Resolution 22-2015 Delinquent Sewer
	Delinquent Sewer Schedule

	06A Budget Review
	Staff Report - Budget Review June 2015
	Resolution 23-2015 Budget Review 2015-2016
	Revenues
	Sales Tax Analysis - Budget Review June 2015
	Sales Tax Analysis - Budget Review June 2015
	150610 Sales Tax Analysis Data

	Expenses

	06B Sewer Servics Fees
	2015-06-10 Sewer service fees
	Resolution 33-2008  Sewer Rates




